



ERASMUS+ PROJECT

Re@WBC

Enhancement of HE research potential contributing to further growth of the WB region



Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union

Annex B to QC Manual - Word document template

**Erasmus + Project No 561586-EPP-1-2015-1-RS-EPPKA2-CBHE-JP
Enhancement of HE Research Potential Contributing to Further Growth of the WB
Region**

Re@WBC

Ref. No and Title of Workpackage	Activity no. 2.9. Cooperation with scientific diaspora established
Title of Deliverable:	Report
Institution:	University of East Sarajevo (UES)
Author/s of the deliverable	Siniša Berjan
Status of the document:	Final
Document Version no and date:	v.02, 20.03.2018.
Number of Pages	2
Dissemination Level	Internal

Abstract	The following document is a report on the current situation of the relationships UES has with the scientific diaspora
----------	---

Report on the current situation of the cooperation with scientific diaspora

At the University of East Sarajevo ([UES](#)) there is still no centralized alumni network, but [there are already ongoing some activities](#) and it will be established in near future. Online platform is created where all existing alumni associations of faculties and academies will be united in one base. The platform provides various possibilities such as:

- Keeping constant connection between association members, graduates and faculties (academies) upon graduation,
- Establishing and maintaining connections between graduates and employers,
- Data base on employment possibilities,
- Calculations of average waiting time on employment upon graduation,
- Feedback from graduates and employers with purpose of improvement of study programs quality.

This platform already exists, and after regulation of ownership rights, and some institutional procedures, it will be in function in following year.

Deleted:



ERASMUS+ PROJECT

Re@WBC

Enhancement of HE research potential contributing to further growth of the WB region



Co-funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union

Since the last report on the issue of Cooperation with scientific diaspora, four faculties created their alumni networks. Currently there are ten alumni networks (out of 17 faculties and academies) existing at the University of East Sarajevo:

1. Faculty of Economics-Pale, list of association members, application procedure, and more information available at: <http://www.ekofis.org/sr-yu/asocijacije/alumni.html>
2. Faculty of Economics- Brčko, basic information about association, application procedure, and list of employers of alumni members available at: <http://www.efbrcko.ba/lat/alumni.php>
3. Faculty of Electrical Engineering, full association website available at: <http://alumni.etf.unssa.rs.ba>
4. Faculty of Business and Economics, application procedure and list of current employers of alumni members available at the website of the faculty: <http://www.fpe.unssa.rs.ba/alumni.html>
5. Production and Management Faculty, list of association members, contact information and application form available at: <http://fpmtrebinje.com/wp/o-fakultetu/alumni-klub>
6. Faculty of Agriculture, list of association members, contact information and application form available at: <http://www.pof.unssa.rs.ba/index.php/alumni>
7. Academy of Music, list of association members, potential work opportunities, registration procedure, and other, available at: <http://www.mak.ues.rs.ba/alumni/>
8. Faculty of Medicine, general information on association, aims and goals, same as registration procedure available at: <http://www.mef.ues.rs.ba/studenti-2/alumni/>
9. Faculty of Law, General information on association, list of the association members, job opportunities, news on association activities available on: <http://www.pravnifis.rs/baza-diplomanata>
10. Faculty of Technology, association is newly established, web site still under construction.

Establishing alumni networks at every faculty and academy is definitely one of priorities of the University of East Sarajevo. Unified data base, with all possibilities which platform provides, will contribute to the improvement of cooperation with scientific diaspora. UES recognizes importance of establishment a good alumni network, its significance to the improvement of teaching and research processes, and that is why improvement of cooperation with scientific diaspora is part of the Roadmap for Science of the University of East Sarajevo that will be adopted by Senate in April 2018. The Roadmap is newly created, operative document containing action plan with defined dates and deadlines.

Deleted: the goal

Deleted: with

Deleted: ¶

¶

Deleted: ¶

¶

The European Commission support for the production of this publication does not constitute an endorsement of the contents which reflects the views only of the authors, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein.